Lyle, Mike <MLyle@CityofMelrose.org>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 18 Feb 2020 14:04:53 +0000

Good morning,

The Melrose Police Department has NO records or To/From communication
with respect to “Clearview AI”. The department has not solicited any
information or received any written, email or phone calls from this

group.

Respectfully,

Chief Michael L. Lyle

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Lyle, Mike

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

*#%* CAUTION: This email originated outside the City of Melrose.
Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ****

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
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